Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: September 21, 2020 2:46 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC); Laporte, Anthony
(SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: FW: For MO information: Live links to NR announcing contract awards to Indigenous

businesses in response to COVID-19

Hi all - the contracts for Indigenous businesses are now live. Would be nice to let the local caucus members know, I've
highlight the liberal members below.

Madison, Tyler, Anthony — could you share the NR with these MPs?

« Kingaunmiut Services Ltd., from Kelowna, British Columbia

o Akkada Professional Services Inc. & Zernam Enterprise Inc. in joint venture, from Ottawa,
Ontario

« Animal Marketing Inc., from Vancouver, British Columbia — Hedy Fry

o Integral Containment Systems, from Edmonton, Alberta

o Guardian Safety Training, from Trenton, Ontario — Neil Ellis

o Dreamline Canada, from Fort McMurray, Alberta

¢ MiNi TiPi, from Gatineau, Quebec — Greg Fergus

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca)

Sent: September 21, 2020 2:05 PM

To: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC) <cecely.roy@canada.ca>;
Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Beliard-Joseph, Yentl (SPAC/PSPC)
<yentl.beliard-joseph@canada.ca>

Cc: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Elizabeth Lindsay <Elizabeth.Lindsay@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom
<Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Renee Harden
<Renee.Harden@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Emmanuelle Gallays <Emmanuelle.Gallays@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Jean-Frangois
Létourneau <Jean-Francois.Letourneau@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: For MO information: Live links to NR announcing contract awards to Indigenous businesses in response to
COVID-19

Good afternoon,

Please find enclosed the live links to the news release announcing contract award to Indigenous businesses.

Canada.ca

EN :https://www.canada.ca/en/public-services-procurement/news/2020/09/government-of-canada-encouraging-
indigenous-participation-in-its-response-to-covid-19.html

FR : https://www.canada.ca/fr/services-publics-approvisionnement/nouvelles/2020/09/le-gouvernement-du-canada-
encourage-la-participation-dentreprises-autochtones-a-leffort-gouvernemental-de-lutte-contre-la-covid-19.html
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